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Bcc: 
Subject: A.08-11-001 et al. (QF Proceedings) - ALJ Inquiry Regarding Reduction in 

Comment Period for Proposed Decision 

A.08-11-001 et al. (QF Proceedings) -
ALJ Inquiry Regarding Reduction in 
Comment Period for Proposed Decision 

Friday, January 13, 2012 5:00 PM 
From: 
"Michael E Boyd" <boyd.tMcfaaele@groail.com> 
Add sender to Contacts 
To: 
"Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C." <aroy.yip-kikugawa@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Michael Boyd" 
<michaelboyd@,sbcglobal.net> 
Cc: 
"Bob Sarvey" <sarveybob@,aol,com>. "Mary Hoffman" <marv@solutionsforutilities.com>. 
Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com. californ.iadockets@pacificoip.com. 
kyle.l.davis@pacificorp.com. Shayleah.LaBray@Pacificorp.Com, samuel.r.sadler@state.or.us. 
slewis@iandsenergy.com... more 
Dear ALJ Yip-Kikugawa, 

CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc. (CARE) respectfully objects to reducing the 
comment period on the PD and also objects to closing R.04-04-003/R.04-04-025, R.06-02-
013, which is beyond the relief requested in the motions as well as continuing to oppose 
closing A.08-11-001. 

I contacted the ED on December 6, 2011 about CARE's pending litigation [see below]. 
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According to D.l 1-10-016 Ordering Paragraph 4. "The Settlement Agreement Effective 
Date shall be when Decision 10-12-035 and this decision reach final and non­
appealable status" and whether or not that applies to CARE's litigation against CPUC. 

CARE apparently has an ongoing legal dispute with the ED on when this decision reach final 
and non-appealable status. It is not clear whether or not that is the Commission's position 
as well. 

The relief CARE seeks is for the Commission to stay further action in regards to the purported 
settlement until after the court reaches its decision with "non-appealable status" rendering a 
decision which may; or may-not; decide to support D.l 1-10-016 Ordering Paragraph 4. "The 
Settlement Agreement Effective Date shall be when Decision 10-12-035 and this 
decision reach final and non-appealable status". CARE is seeking to exercise its rights to 
sue under the First Amendment. 

Respectfully, 

Michael E. Boyd President 
CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc. 
(CARE) 
5439 Soquel Drive 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Phone:(408)891-9677 
E-mail: michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net 

From: Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C. <amy.yip-kikugawa@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: A.08-11-001 et al. (QF Proceedings) - ALJ Inquiry Regarding Reduction in Comment 
Period for Proposed Decision 
To: hoerner@redefiningprogress.org. dougl as s@, energy attorney .com. 
klatt@energyattorney.com. ... 
Date: Friday, January 13, 2012, 12:18 PM 

All, 

On December 2, 2011,1 received the following motions: 

- Motion of Southern California Edison Company to Withdraw Claims and of Settling 
Parties to Close Docket [A.08-11-001] 

- Motion to Withdraw Joint Petition for Modification of D.07-12-052 of Southern 
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California Edison Company, Pacific Gas & Electric Company, and San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company in R.06-02-013 

- Joint Parties' Motion to Withdraw Pending Motions, Pleadings and Petition for 
Modification in Rulemaking 99-11-022 and to Close Docket 

On December 6, 2011,1 received Motion of Settling Parties to Withdraw Petitions for 
Modification and to Close Dockets R.04-04-003 and R.04-04-025. None of these motions have 
been opposed. 

I am in the process of writing a proposed decision to address these motions. Since the motions 
are unopposed, I could waive the comment period if I were to grant the relief requested. 
However, in this instance, I am considering closing R.06-02-013, which is beyond the relief 
requested in the above motions. To allow the resolution of these motions in an expeditious 
manner, I am proposing to reduce the time for public review and comment to 5 business days 
for comments and 3 business days for reply comments. If any parties are opposed to reducing 
the comment period, please let me know by Friday, January 20, 2012. 

Thank you, 

Amy C. Yip-Kikugawa 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

From: Michael Boyd <michaelbovd@,sbcglobal.net> 
Subject: RE: QF/CHP Program Settlement Effectiveness Date 
To: "JcnnifcrKalafut" <jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "AndrewSchwartz" <a.tidrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2011, 7:11 PM 

The Settlement isn't final until you can no longer appeal the Decision. Why is that the effective 
date of the settlement when the underlying Decision is part of the subject of our litigation? 
How can you say that Decision is final and un-appealable then? I've attached the Court's 
decision giving me leave to amend? 

MB-CARE 

SB GT&S 0218800 

mailto:jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:a.tidrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov


— On Wed, 12/7/11, Kalafut, Jennifer <ietxnifer.kalafut a cyuc.ca.uoy> wrote: 

From: Kalafut, Jennifer <iennifer.kalafut@epue.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: QF/CHP Program Settlement Effectiveness Date 
To: "Michael Boyd" <michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net> 
Cc: "Schwartz, Andrew" <andrew.schwartz@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2011, 1:43 PM 

Mr. Boyd, 

The Settlement Effective Date is not contingent upon the outcome of CARE's Federal District Court 
complaint. 

Best, 

Jennifer 

From: Michael Boyd [mailto :michaelbovd@sbc global .net] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 7:00 PM 
To: Kalafut, Jennifer 
Cc: Schwartz, Andrew 
Subject: Re: QF/CHP Program Settlement Effectiveness Date 

How can that be the effective date when this matter is still being litigated in the US District 
Court?? I haven't been thrown out yet and my case against CPUC is still pending. 

Michael E. Boyd President 
CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc. 
(CARE) 
5439 Soquel Drive 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Phone:(408)891-9677 
E-mail: michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net 

— On Tue, 12/6/11, Kalafut, Jennifer <jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

SB GT&S 0218801 

mailto:iennifer.kalafut@epue.ca.gov
mailto:michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net
mailto:jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Kalafut, Jennifer <jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: QF/CHP Program Settlement Effectiveness Date 
To: hoerner@redefmingprogress.org, douglass@energyattorney.com, 
klatt@energyattorney.com, ... 
Cc: "Schwartz, Andrew" <andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2011, 3:00 PM 

To: All Parties of A.08-11-001 

Energy Division has received a number of inquiries concerning the QF/CHP Program 
Settlement Effectiveness Date (SED). Consistent with Ordering Paragraph 4 of Decision 11-10­
016, the SED is November 23, 2011. 

Best regards, 

Jennifer Kalafut 

Jennifer Kalafut 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: 415.703.1475 

(415)-703-5256 

mailto:jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:hoerner@redefmingprogress.org
mailto:douglass@energyattorney.com
mailto:klatt@energyattorney.com
mailto:andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov

